

## 118-124 East Washington Street

This area has been used for a number of different purposes over the years including a lumber yard and various businesses.



1978



1978



2020

## 202 East Washington Street     *Strickland-Matson House*

This simple house was built around 1846 by Joseph Adams who sold it to Walter Hubble, an early DeWitt merchant. This was later the law office for Randolph Strickland a prominent attorney and politician before he moved his practice to St. Johns. It has been an art gallery and the offices of Matson and Scorich attorneys at law. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2007



2020

## 206 East Washington Street    *Former Clinton County Jail*

This house was built for Clinton County in 1842 as a jailor's residence with the jail in the basement. After the county seat moved to St. Johns it reverted to the Scott family. For many years it was the home of Albert Lott, a wagon maker. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



1980



1920's

2020

## 112 West Washington Street

The back end of the old fire station was a body shop. It is now the side yard of the DeWitt Pharmacy.



1978



2007

## 205 West Washington Street

The first Dewitt town school was built on this site in 1840. The original school was replaced by a two-story brick building in 1870. A southern addition was added in 1936. Shortly thereafter the original building caught fire and burned. An addition to the 1936 section was constructed in the space the 1870 building had occupied. This building was added onto and then razed in 2002 and replaced with the current building.



early 1900s



c1960-1980



2020

## 205 West Washington Street

The original portion of the Memorial Building was partially opened in 1947 and officially dedicated in 1948 to all veterans of all wars. A two-story addition on the westside of the building was constructed in 1965. The DeWitt District library was located in the Memorial Building from 1948 until 1998. At first it was in a small room in the original building, but then took over all of the older east half once the addition was completed.



1948



1978



2020

## 303 West Washington Street *Lorenz-Reed House*

This bungalow was built around 1915 for the Lorenz family. It was later owned by Don and Wilma Reed.



2020

## 307 West Washington Street *Marzke House*

This building was one of the first on West Washington. Built in the early 1900's it was occupied by the Marzke family during most of its history.



2020

## 310 West Washington Street *VanFleet-Heil House*

This house was built prior to 1920 by Earl VanFleet who was an active builder in the first part of the 20th century.



2020

## 403 West Washington Street *Bennett House*

This cape cod with a wraparound porch was built in 1913 by Emily Bennett on land purchased for \$250. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

## 407 West Washington Street *Lorenz-Mulford House*

This large bungalow was built about 1915 by Charles Lorenz. It was later purchased by Paul and Amy Mulford in 1955.



2020

## 411 West Washington Street   *Moon House*

Herbert Moon, who worked for R. E. Olds, built this house around 1913. It was one of the first bungalow style houses in DeWitt. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020